
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of May 12, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMIT 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jared J. Murphy &  Benjamin W. 

Wooten 
 

B. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jerald A. Smudde, Sarah R. 
Glithero, Juliann M. Johnson-Muehl, Kamryn S. Smallwood, Adam J. Koldeway 
 

C. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Sophia G. Sakellariadis, 
Christopher S. Cline, Frances M. Learn, Mary E. MeehanSheila F. Miller, May A. Manley, Catherine R. 
Peek, Shelly Ann Yopp, Andrew J. Rizzo, Erik F. Nor, Timothy Jon Stinebrink, David W. Henchel Jr., 
Mary P. Stenger, Barbara C. Godan, Robert S. Peters, James Georgalas, Jennifer M. Odegaard, Hannah L. 
Gibbs, Julie E. Duesterbeck, Cheri Lynn Wall, Debra K. Hendrixson, Andrew Paul Voight, Terri L. 
Messerchmidt, Erik M. Emerson, Lynda L. Colby, Trevis S. Mitchell, April L. McCoy, John Patrick 
Cardiff, Douglas S. Rockwell, Judith A. Horgen, Dawn D. Hancock, Michael J. Fryar, Myles D. Mitchell, 
Kevin R. Dickey, David Jerome Stinebrink, Liliana Ayala, Brian M. Monahan, Bradley John Wozniak 
 

D. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle & Club 
Scoot Jockeys for the Viva Lake Geneva Scooter Rally on June 21st at Flat Iron Park from 9:00am to 
9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
E. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Kirsten Ackerman for the Wedding Rehearsal of Jon Keough 

and Ashley Arneson on July 10, 2014 at Seminary Park from 5:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 
2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
F. Park Reservation Permit filed by Abby Shusis and David Falk for their rehearsal dinner on September 11, 

2014 at Seminary from 4:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
 

G. Street Use Permit application filed by Scott Bruzek & Brandon Presern on behalf of RAM Racing for the 
Big Foot Triathlon at Big Foot State Park on June 22, 2014 from 7:00am to 11:00am 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 
H. Street Use Permit application filed by Robert Kopydlowski on behalf of Badger High School for the 

Badger High School graduation on June 8, 2014 from 12:00pm to 4:00pm at the Badger Football Stadium 
 
I. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburg on behalf of the of the Lake Geneva Chamber 

of Commerce for Concerts in the Park at Flat Iron Park on every Thursday from July 3 through August 28, 
2014 (excluding August 14) from 5:00pm to 9:00pm 

 
J. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Lake Geneva 39th Annual Great Electric Children’s Christmas Parade on December 6, 
2014 from 4:00pm to 6:00pm  

 
K. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for Oktoberfest on October 11 & 12, 2014 on the 200 block of Broad Street 
 

L. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 
Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 12 & 13 , 2014 at Flat Iron Park (recommended at the 
January 2, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners Meeting) 

 
M. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License for the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 13, 2014 in Flat Iron Park 
 
N. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 

filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

A. Two Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin 
Barels, Agent 

B. Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Andrew Fritz, Agent 

C. Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Andrew 
Fritz, Agent 

D. 422 S Wells St Ltd d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Lorenzi, Agent 

E. Scuttlebutts, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Steven H. Sundberg, Agent  
F. Capitol Geneva, LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, Lake 

Geneva, Oscar Flores, Agent 
G. Hogs & Kisses, Inc. d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Linda 

Chironis, Agent 
H. Sandal Inc. d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Franklin D. 

Guske, Sr., Agent 
I. Swatek Sales Corp./SS2 Inc. d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N. Edwards 

Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Lyle H. Swatek, Agent 
J. L & B Mainstreet Inc. d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 West Main Street, Lake 

Geneva, Gregory Bush, Agent 
K. GE Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, 

Agent 
L. Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James 

Chironis, Agent 
M. Jackson Wine, LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, 

Kathleen A. Jackson, Agent (Winery) 
N. Samson Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber 

Agen, Agent 



3 

O. Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, 
Agent 

P. Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s Galley & Grog 811 Wrigley  Dr., 
Michael Anagnos, Agent 

Q. The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a The Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, 
Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 

R. LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 

S. Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cats, 104 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Mark Basil, Agent 
T. Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Gregory Anagnos, Agent  
U. Pop More Corks Inc., 615-617 Main Street, Lake Geneva, David Biegemann, Agent 

 
O. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

A. Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent 
Meridien 

B. Bella Vista Suites Hotel LLC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake 
Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent (Reserve) 

C. Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake Geneva, Siu 
Wing Leung, Agent 

 
P. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

A. Happy Restaurant, Inc, 526 Well Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
B. Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
C. Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda 

Zaveleta, Agent 
D. PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Mark 

Dillon, Agent 
E. Beachside Hospitality, Inc. d/b/a Barrique Wine Bar & Beachside Cafe, 835 Wrigley 

Dr., Lake Geneva, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
 

Q. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

A. Hawks View Golf Club, LLC d/b/a Hawks View Boutique 728 Main St., Lake Geneva, 
Daniel R. Daniels, Agent 

 
R. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

A. Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East 
Geneva Square, Lake Geneva, Mark E. Stinebrink, Agent 

B. Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Andrew Bowman, Agent 

C. Prairie State Enterprises of Darien, LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards 
Blvd, Lake Geneva, Kenneth B. Kearns, Agent 

D. Geneva Country Store, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Kaczmarek Sr., 
Agent 

E. Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart Supercenter #910, 201 S. Edwards Boulevard, 
Lake Geneva, Barbara C. Godan, Agent 



4 

F. Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-2348, 660 N Edwards Boulevard, Lake Geneva, 
Sanaz Rajabi, Agent 

G. Fischer’s on Buttons Bay Inc d/b/a Salami Sam’s Deli and Market, 880 W. Main Street, 
Lake Geneva, Deborah L. Dalzell, Agent 

H. QuickNSave LLC d/b/a Quick Mart, 1231 Grant Street, Lake Geneva, Jatinder Singh 
Dhillon, Agent 

I. Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 Wells St., Lake Geneva Zbigniew Borowiec, 
Agent 

 
S. Renewal “Class A” Liquor License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of 

all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

A. Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors 524 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, James E. Sharkus, 
Agent 

B. Lake Geneva School of Cooking, LLC 727 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, John Bogan, 
Agent 

 
6. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders  (None) 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of  $8,940.40 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $181,698.08 

 
7. Adjournment 

  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
5/23/14    5:30PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 



5 12 14 Finance Minutes    1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order by Alderman Lyon 6:00pm 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Lyon, Kupsik, Wall, Kordus 
Not Present: Kehoe (excused) 
Also Present: Comptroller Pollitt, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Ed Yaeger, Water Street, stated he has a speech prepared for the subsequent City Council meeting. 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of April 28, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of April 28, 2014 meeting as distributed, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMIT 
 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Barbara Godan, James 

Roberts, Amber Mahoney, Alicia Loeffler, and Kaleb Fisher 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Original 2013-2014 
Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Barbara Godan, James Roberts, Amber Mahoney, 
Alicia Loeffler, and Kaleb Fisher, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Cristen Marzula on behalf of the Universal 
Cheerleaders Association for Seminary Park from July 3, 2014 to July 7, 2014 (recommended at the April 
2, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a Park Reservation Permit 
application filed by Cristen Marzula on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders Association for Seminary 
Park from July 3, 2014 to July 7, 2014, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on keeping TIF #4 open 
Motion #4: Alderman Wall moved to send this item to City Council without a recommendation, Alderman 
Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a CD in the amount of $313,249.87 maturing on May 16, 2014 
Comptroller Pollitt explained this CD matures at Talmer bank later this week.  She said this renewal would be 
contingent on the TID #4 staying open.  If it does, she recommended it roll over.  She further recommended this 
CD rollover for six months at a 0.15% interest rate.   

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



5 12 14 Finance Minutes    2 

 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a renewal a CD in the amount of 
$313,249.87 maturing on May 16, 2014 at Talmer Bank for six months at a 0.15% interest rate, and Alderman 
Kordus seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked what the City do if the TID was not allowed to stay open. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt explained the City would want the CD to mature and be put into the State pool.     
 
Motion #4 passed unanimously. 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a CD in the amount of $58,675.50 maturing on May 22, 2014 
Comptroller Pollitt recommended this amount be combined with additional funds that are not invested yet in the 
amount of $5,297, and be put into the Community Bank of Delavan for twelve months with a 0.4% interest rate 
at the Community Bank of Delavan. 
 
Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a renewal of a CD in the amount 
of $58,675.50 maturing on May 22, 2014 at the Community Bank of Delavan in combination with an additional 
amount of $5,297 for twelve months at a 0.4% interest rate, and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt explained the City will be getting the best interest rate by placing these funds in a twelve 
month CD rather than in a CD with a shorter duration.  
 
Motion #5 passed unanimously. 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of a CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 maturing on May 22, 
2014 

Comptroller Pollitt recommended keeping this CDAR at the Community Bank of Delavan for twelve months due 
to the 0.4% interest rate the City will receive. 
 
Motion #6: Alderman Wall moved to recommend the City Council approve a renewal of a CDARS in the 
amount of $600,000.00 maturing on May 22, 2014 at the Community Bank of Delavan for twelve months with a 
0.4% interest rate, Alderman Kordus seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

10. Acceptance of the OPEB Actuarial Valuation by Menard Consulting, Inc. 
Administrator Jordan explained this study was conducted as requested by the City’s auditors as a study was not 
completed in many years. 
 
Chairman Lyon said the auditors take this study into consideration when preparing their report. 
 
Motion #7: Alderman Kordus moved to recommend the City Council accept the OPEB Actuarial Valuation by 
Menard Consulting, Inc., and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked how often a study must be conducted. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it is recommended to have one completed every three to five years. 
 
Motion #7 passed unanimously. 
 

11. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 

 
B. Prepaid Bills $3,570.01 



5 12 14 Finance Minutes    3 

Motion #8: Alderman Wall moved to recommend the City Council approve prepaid bills in the amount of 
$3,570.01, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $258,979.31 
Comptroller Pollitt read off items over $5,000. 
 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the regular bills in the amount 
of $258,979.31, and Alderman Kordus seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if the draw order by Mohr Construction is the final. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it is not, but he will get the final amount by the City Council meeting. 
 
Motion #9 passed unanimously.  
 

D. Acceptance of March, 2014 Treasurer’s Report 
Motion #10: Alderman Wall moved to recommend the City Council accept the March, 2014 Treasurer’s 
Report, Alderman Kordus seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. Adjournment 
Motion #11: Alderman Wall moved to adjourn, Alderman Kordus seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:17pm. 

 
________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 
 



1 

 
    

       
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Taggart 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 12, 2014 as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 

Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jared J. Murphy &  Benjamin W. 
Wooten 
 

B. Original 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jerald A. Smudde, Sarah R. 
Glithero, Juliann M. Johnson-Muehl, Kamryn S. Smallwood, Adam J. Koldeway 
 

C. Renewal 2014-2015 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Sophia G. Sakellariadis, 
Christopher S. Cline, Frances M. Learn, Mary E. MeehanSheila F. Miller, May A. Manley, Catherine R. 
Peek, Shelly Ann Yopp, Andrew J. Rizzo, Erik F. Nor, Timothy Jon Stinebrink, David W. Henchel Jr., 
Mary P. Stenger, Barbara C. Godan, Robert S. Peters, James Georgalas, Jennifer M. Odegaard, Hannah L. 
Gibbs, Julie E. Duesterbeck, Cheri Lynn Wall, Debra K. Hendrixson, Andrew Paul Voight, Terri L. 
Messerchmidt, Erik M. Emerson, Lynda L. Colby, Trevis S. Mitchell, April L. McCoy, John Patrick 
Cardiff, Douglas S. Rockwell, Judith A. Horgen, Dawn D. Hancock, Michael J. Fryar, Myles D. Mitchell, 
Kevin R. Dickey, David Jerome Stinebrink, Liliana Ayala, Brian M. Monahan, Bradley John Wozniak 
 

D. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle & Club 
Scoot Jockeys for the Viva Lake Geneva Scooter Rally on June 21st at Flat Iron Park from 9:00am to 
9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

E. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Kirsten Ackerman for the Wedding Rehearsal of Jon Keough 
and Ashley Arneson on July 10, 2014 at Seminary Park from 5:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 
2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
F. Park Reservation Permit filed by Abby Shusis and David Falk for their rehearsal dinner on September 11, 

2014 at Seminary from 4:00pm to 9:00pm (recommended at the May 22, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
 

G. Street Use Permit application filed by Scott Bruzek & Brandon Presern on behalf of RAM Racing for the 
Big Foot Triathlon at Big Foot State Park on June 22, 2014 from 7:00am to 11:00am 

 
H. Street Use Permit application filed by Robert Kopydlowski on behalf of Badger High School for the 

Badger High School graduation on June 8, 2014 from 12:00pm to 4:00pm at the Badger Football Stadium 
 
I. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburg on behalf of the of the Lake Geneva Chamber 

of Commerce for Concerts in the Park at Flat Iron Park on every Thursday from July 3 through August 28, 
2014 (excluding August 14) from 5:00pm to 9:00pm 

 
J. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Lake Geneva 39th Annual Great Electric Children’s Christmas Parade on December 6, 
2014 from 4:00pm to 6:00pm  

 
K. Street Use Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for Oktoberfest on October 11 & 12, 2014 on the 200 block of Broad Street 
 

L. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Erin Thornburgh on behalf of the Lake Geneva Chamber of 
Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 12 & 13 , 2014 at Flat Iron Park (recommended at the 
January 2, 2014 Board of Park Commissioners Meeting) 

 
M. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License for the Lake Geneva Chamber of 

Commerce for the Taste of Lake Geneva on September 13, 2014 in Flat Iron Park 
 
N. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 

filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with 
the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

1) Two Thumbs Up, LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St., Lake Geneva, Benjamin 
Barels, Agent 

2) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Andrew Fritz, Agent 

3) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Charles Andrew 
Fritz, Agent 

4) 422 S Wells St Ltd d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Charles Lorenzi, Agent 

5) Scuttlebutts, 831 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Steven H. Sundberg, Agent  
6) Capitol Geneva, LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, Lake 

Geneva, Oscar Flores, Agent 
7) Hogs & Kisses, Inc. d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Linda 

Chironis, Agent 
8) Sandal Inc. d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Franklin D. 

Guske, Sr., Agent 
9) Swatek Sales Corp./SS2 Inc. d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N. Edwards 

Boulevard, Lake Geneva, Lyle H. Swatek, Agent 
10) L & B Mainstreet Inc. d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 West Main Street, Lake 

Geneva, Gregory Bush, Agent 
11) GE Geneva, LLC d/b/a Gino’s East, 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Jeff Whiteman, 

Agent 



3 

12) Harry’s Café and Place Inc. d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main Street, Lake Geneva, James 
Chironis, Agent 

13) Jackson Wine, LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, 
Kathleen A. Jackson, Agent (Winery) 

14) Samson Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Carvetti’s, 642 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Amber 
Agen, Agent 

15) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 Main Street, Lake Geneva, Alastair M. Cumming, 
Agent 

16) Popeye’s Galley & Grog, LTD d/b/a Popeye’s Galley & Grog 811 Wrigley  Dr., 
Michael Anagnos, Agent 

17) The Tempura House, LLC d/b/a The Tempura House, 306 Center Street, Lake Geneva, 
Pai Tsung Wang, Agent 

18) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 N. Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, Anne Gram Sayers, Agent 

19) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cats, 104 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Mark Basil, Agent 
20) Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Gregory Anagnos, Agent  
21) Pop More Corks Inc., 615-617 Main Street, Lake Geneva, David Biegemann, Agent 

 
O. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, Spyro G. Condos, Agent 
Meridien 

2) Bella Vista Suites Hotel LLC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake 
Geneva, Charles Lorenzi, Agent (Reserve) 

3) Su Wings Corporation d/b/a Su Wings Restaurant, 743 North Street, Lake Geneva, Siu 
Wing Leung, Agent 

 
P. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Happy Restaurant, Inc, 526 Well Street, Lake Geneva, Min Ting Zhong, Agent 
2) Bistro 220, 220 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Ken Wenz, Agent 
3) Guerrero Inc d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Yolanda 

Zaveleta, Agent 
4) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Mark 

Dillon, Agent 
5) Beachside Hospitality, Inc. d/b/a Barrique Wine Bar & Beachside Cafe, 835 Wrigley 

Dr., Lake Geneva, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
 

Q. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage applications filed by the following, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler 
invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Hawks View Golf Club, LLC d/b/a Hawks View Boutique 728 Main St., Lake Geneva, 
Daniel R. Daniels, Agent 

 
R. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Stinebrink’s Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East 
Geneva Square, Lake Geneva, Mark E. Stinebrink, Agent 

2) Stop-N-Go of Madison, Inc. d/b/a Stop-N-Go #265, 896 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, 
Andrew Bowman, Agent 

3) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien, LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards 
Blvd, Lake Geneva, Kenneth B. Kearns, Agent 



4 

4) Geneva Country Store, 605 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, Thomas Kaczmarek Sr., 
Agent 

5) Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart Supercenter #910, 201 S. Edwards Boulevard, 
Lake Geneva, Barbara C. Godan, Agent 

6) Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-2348, 660 N Edwards Boulevard, Lake Geneva, 
Sanaz Rajabi, Agent 

7) Fischer’s on Buttons Bay Inc d/b/a Salami Sam’s Deli and Market, 880 W. Main Street, 
Lake Geneva, Deborah L. Dalzell, Agent 

8) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a Quick Mart, 1231 Grant Street, Lake Geneva, Jatinder Singh 
Dhillon, Agent 

9) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 Wells St., Lake Geneva Zbigniew Borowiec, 
Agent 

 
S. Renewal “Class A” Liquor License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of 

all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, 
and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors 524 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, James E. Sharkus, 
Agent 

2) Lake Geneva School of Cooking, LLC 727 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, John Bogan, 
Agent 

 
10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Second Reading: Ordinance 14-03, amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance regarding 

nonconforming uses (recommended at the April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Meeting) 
 

12. Discussion/Approval of naming rights for Flat Iron Park pavilion (continued from the May 12, 2014 City Council Meeting) 

 
13. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik (all except 13A recommended at May 19, 2014 Plan Commission 

Meeting) 
A. Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, 

WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical Activity 
Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building on Veterans Parkway 
Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the May 12, 2014 City Council Meeting) 

 
B. Discussion/Approval on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. 

Hubbard St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to allow the developer to reduce the number of condominium 
dwelling units from thirty-four (34) to twenty-nine (29) with the following conditions: 

 
1. Bank letter of consent. 
2. Ponds cleaned and verified that they are built to specifications. 
3. Road completed to second access on Lake Geneva Boulevard with binder coat and limited to 

Emergency Vehicle and limited construction traffic. 
4. Final lift installed on road for phase one. 
5. Complete site cleanup and maintained until project completed. 
6. Silt fence around millings on North end and storm water diverted from going to adjacent North 

property. 
7. Record Condominium plat and Amendment to Condominium agreement. 
8. Developer’s agreement with City of Lake Geneva. 
9. Storm water Maintenance agreement with City of Lake Geneva. 
10. No pool with this phase of project. Must be approved with development of future phases. 
11. Verification that land was purchased for South Lake Geneva Boulevard access point. 
12. Construction limited to Hours of 7:30AM – 7:00PM Monday thru Friday unless notice is 

given to Building Department for limited weekend construction. 
13. All Staff recommendations. 

 



5 

Legal Description as follows: 
SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM –  
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 
EAST, AND THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE ORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 
36SEC W, 733.28 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE S 01DEG 
33MIN 07SEC E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 65.01 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 38MIN 
02SEC W, 340.89 FEET; THENCE S 04DEG 56MIN 22SEC E, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 41MIN 51SEC W, 
124.31 FEET; THENCE N 06DEG 43 MIN 55 SEC W, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC W, 103.47 
FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 311.51 FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC E, 199.39 FEET; 
THENCE S 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC E, 126.62 FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC E, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 
01DEG 12MIN 03SEC W, 16.91 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC E, 24.01 FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 55MIN 
11SEC W, 134.92 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC W, 50.00 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 
239.56 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE S 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC E ALONG WELLS 
STREET, 202.94 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE S 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC E, 
ALONG SAID BOULEVARD, 348.82 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CSM 754; THENCE S 89DEG 37MIN 
23SEC W, 90.50 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID CSM, S 89DEG 38MIN 40SEC W, 89.98 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 8.00 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS. (END OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION) - 750 
LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD 

 
C. Discussion/Approval of a on a Land Division Review Application filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. 

Hubbard St., Suite 610, Chicago, IL, 60654 to amend the Condominium Plat for phase 1 of the 
Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium Development, Legal Description as follows: 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM –  
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 
EAST, AND THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE ORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 
31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE 
S 01DEG 33MIN 07SEC E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 CSM 754, 65.01 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 
38MIN 02SEC W, 340.89 FEET; THENCE S 04DEG 56MIN 22SEC E, 161.61 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 41MIN 
51SEC W, 124.31 FEET; THENCE N 06DEG 43 MIN 55 SEC W, 226.04 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 55MIN 25SEC 
W, 103.47 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 311.51 FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC E, 
199.39 FEET; THENCE S 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC E, 126.62 FEET; THENCE N 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC E, 42.80 
FEET; THENCE N 01DEG 12MIN 03SEC W, 16.91 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC E, 24.01 FEET; 
THENCE N 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC W, 134.92 FEET; THENCE N 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC W, 50.00 FEET; THENCE 
N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 239.56 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE S 37DEG 
55MIN 32SEC E ALONG WELLS STREET, 202.94 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; 
THENCE S 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC E, ALONG SAID BOULEVARD, 348.82 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
CSM 754; THENCE S 89DEG 37MIN 23SEC W, 90.50 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID CSM, S 89DEG 
38MIN 40SEC W, 89.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 8.00 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR 
LESS. (END OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION) - 750 LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD. 
 

D. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map 
submitted by Barbara C Braden, 1175 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to split her property 
into two parcels. Current Tax Key No. ZLG 00002. 
 

E. Resolution 14-R30, a Conditional Use Application filed by Scott Sweet and Candice Finnegan, 1134 
Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet in 
the streetyard (on both Geneva and Maxwell) at 1134 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00218. 

 
14. Personnel Committee Recommendations 

A. Discussion/Action to accept Jackie Gregoles’s letter to request to return to the Building & Zoning 
Administrative Assistant position 

 
B. Discussion/Action to reopen the search for Deputy City Clerk-Treasurer position 

 
 



6 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
A. Purchase Orders (none) 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $8,940.40 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $181,698.08 
 

16. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
 Appointment of Kate Anderson to the Avian Committee with a term ending May 1, 2016 

 
17. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Police  

union negotiations (Administrator Jordan) 
 

18. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
5/23/14     5:30PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     



5 12 14 Council Minutes    1 

    
       

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MAY 12, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kupsik 
 
3. Roll Call 

Present: Chappell, Wall, Kordus, Hill, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon, Kehoe (late) 
Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck 
 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
None 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
Terry O’Neil, 954 George Street, said if the City ends TIF #4 it would drop taxes for residents.  He added he is 
against any City entity accepting monetary donations as it would sway their opinions especially as it pertains to a 
pavilion in Flat Iron Park.  He stated the City should not put a limit on how much building owners can spend on 
repairing their buildings, and suggested the City delete that sentence from Ordinance 14-03.  He concluded the City 
is not properly funding retirees’ pensions based on the OPEB study. 
 
Ed Yaeger, Water Street, said TIF #4’s lack of success is due to a failure of the honor system.  He added there is 
enough funding within it to sufficiently fund current projects.   
 
Kevin Fleming, 1032 Wisconsin Street, stated the Lake Geneva Business Improvement District’s Board of Directors 
supports keeping the TIF #4 open based upon the viability of the downtown business climate. 
 
Darien Shaefer, 201 Wrigley Drive, stated the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce and Convention and Visitor’s 
bureau supports the parking structure because it avoids raising taxes on Lake Geneva residents. 
 
Spyro Condos, 1760 Hillcrest Drive, mentioned the improvements done to Lake Geneva through TIF projects and 
their impact on the City.  He stated Lake Geneva had successful TIFs because of the high increment produced within 
the City.  He said the ultimate goal of TIFs is to provide jobs for people.  
 
Alderman Kehoe arrived at 7:15pm. 
 
Tom Hartz, 1051 Lake Geneva Boulevard, asked the Council to leave TIF #4 open in order to build a parking 
structure which would provide necessary parking spots as noted by the City’s recent parking study, and the propose 
parking structure would be designed in a way as to not have a negative impact on the visuals of downtown. 
 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



5 12 14 Council Minutes    2 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
Clerk Neubeck acknowledge correspondence from John Button asking Mayor Connors to accept his resignation from 
the Parking Commission.  He also noted letters from the Lake Geneva Business Improvement District’s Board of 
Directors, Beverly and Jeffrey Leonard, and President of the Lake Geneva Chamber of Commerce Darien Schaefer 
in support of keeping TID #4 open. 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 28, 2014 as prepared and distributed 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik move to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 28, 2014 as prepared 
and distributed, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Barbara Godan, James Roberts, 

Amber Mahoney, Alicia Loeffler, and Kaleb Fisher 
 

B. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Cristen Marzula on behalf of the Universal Cheerleaders 
Association for Seminary Park from July 3, 2014 to July 7, 2014 (recommended at the April 2, 2014 Board 
of Park Commissioners meeting) 
 

Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Consent Agenda as read into the record, Alderman Kordus 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. First Reading: Ordinance 14-03, amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance regarding 

nonconforming uses (recommended at the April 21, 2014 Plan Commission Meeting) 
 

12. Discussion/Approval of naming rights for Flat Iron Park pavilion 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to continue this item to the May 27th meeting, Alderman Hill seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik  
A. Resolution 14-R29, a Conditional Use Application filed by Paul Lauterbach, 914 Bennett Ct. 

Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club, to operate and Indoor Tennis Club 
(Physical Activity Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district in a proposed building 
on Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 (continued from the April 28, 
2014 City Council Meeting) 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to continue this item to the May 27th meeting Alderman, Alderman 
Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

14. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
A. Discussion/Action on keeping TIF #4 open 

Alderman Lyon stated the Finance, License and Regulation Committee decided to send this item to 
Council without a recommendation in order to have discussion take place here. 
 
Motion #5: Alderman Wall moved to close TIF #4, no second occurred, and the motion failed. 
 
Motion #6: Alderman Lyon moved to keep TIF #4 open, and Alderman Kehoe seconded. 
 
Alderman Lyon stated closing this would sabotage voter decision on this project as well as the project 
itself. 
 
Alderman Hill read off a lengthy list of successful projects as funded by TIFs throughout the City. She 
added the City Council has been good stewards, and the TID closes in two years anyway. 
 



5 12 14 Council Minutes    3 

Alderman Wall said it is the responsibility of elected officials to listen to their constituents.  He questioned 
the need to keep the TID open as the amount in it by the end of the year exceeds the estimated cost of the 
parking structure. 
 
Alderman Chappell concurred with the list of projects noted by Alderman Hill.  She asked what projects 
could be funded if the TIF #4 was closed. 
 
Administrator Jordan noted some projects which could be done if it was closed. 
 
Alderman Taggart stated a parking structure would not solve all parking problems, but it would greatly 
lessen the problems caused downtown without sufficient parking. 
 
Alderman Kordus stated it would be irresponsible to close the TIF this year before a referendum is posed 
to voters. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said it would be premature to close the TIF before the projects noted by Alderman Hill 
are completed. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained if the TIF was closed, only projects in escrow could be completed. 
 
Mayor Connors explained a design has not been selected of the parking structure yet. 
 
Alderman Chappell asked if the City is in violation of any law in keeping TIF #4 open. 
 
Attorney Draper said he is not aware of any violation. 
 
Motion #6 passed 7-1 with Alderman Wall voting no. 
 

B. Discussion/Action on renewal of a CD in the amount of $313,249.87 maturing on May 16, 2014 
Motion #7: Alderman Lyon moved to renew a CD in the amount of $313,249.87 maturing on May 16, 
2014 at Talmer Bank for six months at 0.15%, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

C. Discussion/Action on renewal of a CD in the amount of $58,675.50 maturing on May 22, 2014 
Motion #8: Alderman Lyon moved to renew a CD in the amount of $58,675.50 maturing on May 22, 2014 
at the Community Bank of Delavan in combination with an additional amount of $5,297 for twelve months 
at a 0.4% interest rate, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Discussion/Action on renewal of a CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 maturing on May 22, 2014 
Motion #9: Alderman Lyon moved to approve a renewal of a CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00 
maturing on May 22, 2014 at the Community Bank of Delavan for twelve months with a 0.4% interest 
rate, Alderman Kordus seconded, and the motion passed unanimously 
 

E. Acceptance of the OPEB Actuarial Valuation by Menard Consulting, Inc. 
Motion #10: Alderman Lyon moved to accept the OPEB Actuarial Valuation by Menard Consulting, Inc., 
and Alderman Kupsik seconded. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained this was recommended by the City’s auditors, he and Comptroller Pollitt 
reviewed it, and the numbers seemed to be in line.  He noted this study is not for retirement; rather, it is for 
health insurance and medical leave for non-protective service employees.  He added the cost would 
decrease each year as a result. 
 
Alderman Hill questioned the figures presented. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained different rates of retirement have affected the study.  He noted the amount 
of money set aside each year.   



5 12 14 Council Minutes    4 

 
Motion #10 passed unanimously. 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Lyon 
 

A. Purchase Orders (none) 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,570.01 
Motion #11: Alderman Lyon moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,570.01, Alderman Kupsik 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $258,979.31 
Motion #12: Alderman Lyon moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $258,979, and Alderman 
Kupsik seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked about the payout to Mohr Construction, and he noted Comptroller Pollitt informed 
him there is only a couple thousand dollars left for that draw. 
 
Alderman Hill asked about the bill from Vandewalle & Associates for the Park Plan and why it would be 
paid from the General Fund. 
 
Mayor Connors explained the purpose of the Plan is to qualify for grants. 
 
Motion #12 passed unanimously. 
 

D. Acceptance of March, 2014 Treasurer’s Report 
Motion #13: Alderman Lyon moved to accept the March, 2014 Treasurer’s Report, Alderman Wall 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

16. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
 Parking Commission 

o Appointment of Todd Krause to May 1, 2015 (balance of John Button’s term) 
 Plan Commission 

o Reappointment of John Gibbs to May 1, 2017 
o Reappointment of Brian Poetzinger to May 1, 2017 

 Cemetery Commission 
o Appointment of Theresa Klein to May 1, 2016 

 Board of Park Commissioners 
o Reappointment of David Quickel to May 1, 2017 

 
Mayor Connors noted Mr. Poetzinger did not want to be reappointed, and asked his name to be withdrawn. 
 
Motion #14: Alderman Hill moved to approve Mayoral Appointments as read by Mayor Connors, Alderman Wall 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

17. Adjournment 
Motion #15: Alderman Kordus moved to adjourn, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:57pm. 
 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

 
 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 































































































































Alcohol License Renewal Status

5‐23‐14

License Type Business Name Filed Published Council Issued

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) American Legion Post #24 5/19/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Baker House 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Barrique Wine Bar and Café 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Reserve License (Beer & Liquor) Bella Vista Suites Hotel 4/25/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Bistro 220 5/5/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Bruno's Liquors 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Carvetti's of Lake Geneva 5/9/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Celebration On Wells 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Champs Sports Bar & Grill 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Beer Clark Station

Class B Retail ‐ Beer Comfort Suites 5/20/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Fat Cats 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Geneva Country Store 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Gino's East 5/2/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) H&P Enterprises LLC

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Happy Restaurant 5/2/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Reserve License (Beer & Liquor) Harborside Cafe 5/9/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Harry's Cafe And Place, Inc. 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Retail ‐ Beer Hawks View Boutique 4/29/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Hogs & Kisses, Inc. 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Reserve License (Beer & Liquor) Lake Aire Restaurant 4/21/2014 5/7/2014

Class B Retail ‐ Beer Lake Geneva Brewing Emporium LLC

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Lake Geneva Creperie Inc. 5/2/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Lake Geneva Lanes 5/2/2014 5/7/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Lake Geneva Mobil 4/29/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Liquor License Lake Geneva School Of Cooking LLC 4/30/2014 5/7/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Lake Geneva Shell

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Mama Ciminos 5/20/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Maxwell Mansion 5/1/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Medusa Grill & Bistro, LLC 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Olympic Restaurant 4/30/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Original Chicago Pizza Company 5/23/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Pie High Pizza 5/23/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Pizza Hut 5/9/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Pop More Corks, Inc. 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Popeye's Galley & Grog 5/8/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) QuickNSave LLC 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Salami Sam's 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Scuttlebutt's 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B (Beer) & Class C (Wine) Simple Cafe LLC 5/19/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Sopra 5/5/2014 5/14/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Stinebrink's Piggly Wiggly 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Stop N Go #265 4/28/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Winery) Studio Winery 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Reserve License (Beer & Liquor) Su Wing's Chinese Restaurant 5/6/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Target Corporation 5/1/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) The Backyard

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) The Cheese Box 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Hotel Exemption License The Cove Of Lake Geneva 5/14/2014

Class A Retail Liquor License The Cove Of Lake Geneva 5/14/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) The Next Door Pub 5/13/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) The Red Geranium Restaurant 4/25/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo Reserve License (Beer & Liquor) The Restaurant Tempura House LLC 5/7/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Beer Tienda El Rancho, Inc.

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Tuscan Tavern & Grill 4/28/2014 5/14/2014 5/28/2014

Class B Combo (Beer & Liquor) Two Thumbs Up LLC 4/25/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Village Gourmet 4/30/2014 5/14/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Walgreen's #5600 5/22/2014

Class A Retail Combo (Beer & Liquor) Wal‐Mart Supercenter #910 4/30/2014 5/7/2014 5/28/2014





















































































ORDINANCE NO. 14-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 98, OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE 

GENEVA, WISCONSIN 
 

The Common Council for the City of Lake Geneva does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

Section I. Chapter 98, Article II, Section 98-207, Nonconforming Use Regulations of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended to read as follow: 

 
Article II: Section 98-207 Nonconforming Use Regulations 

(1) Definition: A nonconforming use is an active and actual use of land or structures, or both; 
legally established prior to the effective date of this Chapter or subsequent applicable 
amendments thereto which has continued the same use to the present, and which would not 
be permitted under the current terms of this Chapter.  

(2) Continuance of a Nonconforming Use: Any nonconforming use lawfully existing upon the 
effective date of this Chapter may be continued at the size and in a manner of operation 
existing upon such date, except as specified in this Section. Any legal use under the 
previous Zoning Ordinance which is made nonconforming by this Chapter may apply for a 
conditional use permit (per Section 98-905) to be granted legal conforming status. Any legal 
use under the previous zoning map which is made nonconforming by a change to the official 
zoning map may apply for a zoning map amendment (per Section 98-903) to an appropriate 
zoning district to be granted legal conforming use status.  

(3) Modification of a Nonconforming Use 

(a) Except as permitted in (b), below, a nonconforming use shall not be expanded, or 
changed to another nonconforming use; unless such modification would make the 
nonconforming use have a more desirable effect in terms of implementing the purpose of 
this Chapter (as determined by the Zoning Administrator). If such a modification occurs, 
said use shall not be modified back to the original nonconforming use, or to any other 
nonconforming use which does not better accomplish the purpose of this Chapter.  

(b) A nonconforming nonresidential use which is not served by public sanitary sewer and/or 
public water may be permitted to expand if said facilities are not available within 1,000 
feet of the subject property, and upon the granting of a conditional use permit per the 
requirements of Section 98-905.  

(4) Discontinuance of a Nonconforming Use: When any nonconforming use of any structure 
or land is discontinued for a period of 12 months, or is changed into a conforming use, any 
future use of said structure or land shall be in complete conformity with the provisions of 
this Chapter. 

(5) Maintenance of Structure and Land Containing a Nonconforming Use: The normal 
maintenance of a structure or land containing or related to a nonconforming use is 
permitted, including necessary repairs and incidental alterations which do not exacerbate the 
adverse impacts of the nonconforming use in relation to the purpose of this Chapter. In no 



instance shall said repairs exceed over the life of the structure, 50% of the present equalized 
assessed value of said structure or property prior to said repairs.  

(6) Reconstruction of Two-family Dwellings in areas formally zoned R-2: A legal, 
nonconforming two-family structure which is destroyed by fire, tornado or other disaster 
may apply for construction as a conditional use to be reconstructed so as not to expand the 
floor area nor footprint of the structure, if said structure is located in an area which was 
zoned to permit two-family dwellings on the day preceding the Effective Date of the 
Ordinance.  

(7) Nonconforming Lots, Structures, and Buildings: See Sections 98-307, 98-408 and 98-409 
and 98-410. 

 
Section II. Chapter 98, Article III, Section 98-307, Nonconforming Development Regulations of 
the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended to read as follow: 
 
Article III: Section 98-307 Nonconforming Development Sites Regulations 

A variance for any and all requirements of this Article is hereby automatically granted to all 
developments in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of the effective date of this 
Chapter. However, after the effective date of this Chapter, such developments shall not be 
permitted to enlarge, expand or extend without bringing the enlargement, expansion or extension 
into compliance with the provisions of this Article, and unless a variance is granted by the Board 
of Zoning Appeals per the requirements of Section 98-910.  

Rationale: The “blanket variance” provision of this Section is intended to prevent the creation of 
certain nonconforming developments within the jurisdiction of this Chapter. The adoption of the 
provisions of this Section ensures that developments approved prior to the adoption of this 
Chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership because they would otherwise be 
considered nonconforming. 

(1) Blanket Conforming Status.  

(a) Blanket conforming status for any and all requirements of this Chapter is hereby 
automatically granted to all development sites in their configuration existing or as 
finally approved as of passage of this Ordinance. 

(b) After passage of this Ordinance, additional site development that would result in the 
enlargement, expansion, or extension of uses, structures or other development per (c) 
1-8, below, will not be allowed to occur without such additional site development 
being in full compliance with the provisions of this Chapter. 

(c) This Subsection is intended to prevent the creation of nonconforming sites related to 
the building and site design requirements of this Chapter. These building and site 
design components may include one or more of the following:  

1. Bulk, intensity, and density requirements.  

2. Exterior building materials requirements. 

3. Exterior building design requirements.  

4. Parking, loading, access drive and other paved area design requirements.  

5. Landscaping requirements. 



6. Bufferyard requirements. 

7. Fencing requirements.  

8. Lighting requirements. 

(d) This Subsection ensures that sites approved prior to passage of this Ordinance do not 
encounter difficulty because they would otherwise be considered nonconforming. 

(2) All new buildings, structures, and parking areas, including additions, shall comply with all 
site design requirements of this Chapter, including the components of (c) 1.-8., above, for 
the new portion of the development. 

(3) On lots where the site configuration and undeveloped area are sufficient to comply with 
site design requirements, no enlargement, expansion, or extension of a use, structure, or 
paving shall be permitted if it makes compliance with the site design requirements of this 
Chapter, including (c) 1.-8., above, impossible, even if said enlargement, expansion, or 
extension of the use, structure, or paving would otherwise be permissible.  

(4) On lots where the configuration and undeveloped area of the nonconforming site provides 
insufficient space to bring the site into full compliance with all site requirements but 
nevertheless provides space to reduce the degree of one or more nonconformities, the Plan 
Commission shall make a determination as to the manner and degree to which each site 
nonconformities shall be brought into conformance specifically to improve public safety 
and/or reduce public nuisances. 

(5) Enlargements, expansions, or extensions that would result in creation of one or more 
nonconformities, render a nonconforming site incapable of being brought into full or 
greater compliance with nonconforming site requirements, or increase the degree of 
existing nonconformities with the site development standards of this Chapter shall not be 
permitted, unless a variance is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals under Section 98-
910. 

(6) Rationale: The “blanket conforming status” provision of this Section is intended to prevent 
the creation of certain nonconforming developments within the jurisdiction of this Chapter. 
The adoption of the provisions of this Section ensures that developments approved prior to 
the adoption of this Chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership because 
they would otherwise be considered nonconforming. 

 

Section III. Chapter 98, Article IV, Section 98-408, Nonconforming Structure and Building 
Regulations of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended to read as 
follow: 
 
Article IV: Section 98-408 Nonconforming Structure and Building Regulations 

(1) The following section shall apply to all structures in the City except in the following 
circumstances:  

(a) The structure did not legally exist at the time of adoption.  

(b) The structure is subject to legal proceedings.  

(c) The structure is subject to a court order to the contrary of this Section.  



(d) Federal, State and City floodplain, wetland and shoreland-wetland regulations shall 
control in case of a conflict. 

(2) Blanket Conforming Status: Blanket conforming status for any and all requirements of this 
Chapter is hereby automatically granted to any structure lawfully existing upon passage of 
this Ordinance. After said date, structures may not be enlarged, expanded, or extended 
without bringing the enlargement, expansion, or extension into compliance with the 
provisions of this Chapter, or unless a variance is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
under Section 18.910. 

(a) This Subsection is intended to eliminate the continued classification and/or the 
creation of structures as nonconforming subject to the requirements of this Chapter. 
This provision addresses two different situations.  

1. Any structure erected prior to the adoption of zoning that does not meet some or 
all of the bulk or intensity requirements of this Chapter.  

2. In some instances, this Chapter establishes new bulk or intensity requirements that 
existing legal structures under the previous zoning ordinance do not meet.  

(b) This Section therefore ensures that owners of such structures legally established prior 
to passage of this Ordinance do not encounter difficulty because the structures would 
otherwise be considered nonconforming.  

(3) Rationale: The “blanket conforming status” provision of (2), above, is intended to 
eliminate the continued classification and/or creation of certain principle structures as non-
conforming within the jurisdiction of this Chapter. This provision addresses two different 
situations. First: prior to the provision of full-time inspection services, a number of 
structures were approved in the City of Lake Geneva that did not meet setback 
requirements. Second: this Chapter requires greater side yard setback requirements for 
certain lot sizes than did previous regulations for similar sized lots. The adoption of the 
provisions of (2), above, ensure that structures approved prior to the adoption of this 
Chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership because they would 
otherwise be considered Nonconforming structures. This “blanket conforming status” is 
not available for accessory structures. 

(4) Any structure or building lawfully existing upon the effective date of this Chapter may be 
continued at the size and in a manner of operation existing upon such date, except as 
hereafter specified.  

(5) Nothing in this Chapter shall preclude the Building Inspector from remedial or 
enforcement actions when said structure or building is declared unsafe.  

(6) When any lawful nonconforming structure or building in any district is modified so as to 
be in conformance with the provisions of this Chapter, any future modification of said 
structure or building shall be in conformance with the provisions of this Chapter.  

(7) Whenever a lawful nonconforming structure or building has been damaged by fire, flood, 
wind, explosion, earthquake, war, riot, unlawful act, or Act of God, it may be reconstructed 
and used as before if it be reconstructed within one year after such calamity, unless the 
damage to said structure or building equals or exceeds 50% of its assessed value. In such 
cases, the reconstruction shall be limited to uses permitted by the provisions of this 
Chapter (unless the ability to re-establish a nonconforming use is specifically granted by 
Council).  



(8) All Normal maintenance of a nonconforming structure or building is permitted, including 
necessary structural and nonstructural repairs and incidental alterations which do not 
create, extend, enlarge, or intensify the nonconforming parts of the structure or building.  

(9) However, After the effective date of this Chapter, such structures shall not be permitted to 
enlarge, expand or extend without bringing the enlargement, expansion or extension into 
compliance complying with the provisions of the Article unless a variance is granted by 
the Board of Zoning Appeals per the requirements of Section 98-910.  Vertical expansions 
above existing nonconforming portions of a building and within the maximum permitted 
height requirement may be  permitted with the approval of a conditional use permit, so 
long as no portion of the vertical expansion exceeds a current nonconforming setback. 

(10) Alterations may be made to a building containing lawful nonconforming residential units, 
provided such alterations do not increase the number of dwelling units or the bulk of the 
building, except that a conforming garage may be added if none previously existed.  

(11) Destruction and Reconstruction: A damaged, destroyed, or removed structure may be 
restored to the size, location, design and use that it had immediately before the damage, 
destruction, or removal occurred without any limits on the costs of the repair, 
reconstruction, or improvement if either  1. or 2., below, apply. The burden of proof in 
regard to the location, dimensions, configuration, and exterior building materials of the 
damaged or removed structure shall be upon the property owner to demonstrate prior to the 
issuance of a building permit. 

(a) The structure was damaged or destroyed by violent wind, vandalism, fire, flood, ice, 
snow, mold, infestation, or other act identified by Wis. Stats. 62.23(7) on or after 
March 2, 2006. 

(b) The structure was damaged, destroyed, removed, or partially removed by other means 
on or after the effective date of this Chapter. 

(12) Intentional Removal and Replacement.  

(a) If 50 percent or more of the total floor area of a structure is intentionally removed by 
the property owner, the replacement structure must meet the requirements of this 
Chapter unless a variance is granted under Section 98-910. 

(b) If less than 50 percent of the total floor area of a structure is intentionally removed by 
the property owner, it may be restored to the previous footprint, floor area and height.  

(c) Existing garages, decks, and porches may be replaced in their entirety to the previous 
footprint, floor area and height. 

(13) A legal, nonconforming garage may be enlarged or replaced provided the following 
requirements are met:  

(a) That the proposed garage replacement or addition does not encroach farther into 
required setback(s) than the current legal, nonconforming structure.  

(b) That the proposed garage replacement or addition does not locate closer to an existing 
residence on an adjacent parcel than the sum of the required garage setback (on the 
subject property) and the required house setback (on said adjacent parcel).  

(c) And that precautions (determined on a case-by-case basis by the Building Inspector) 
are taken to reduce the possibility of fire damage to nearby structures.  



(14) Any structure or building for which a building permit has been lawfully granted prior to 
the effective date of this Chapter, which will become nonconforming under the provisions 
of this Chapter or amendments thereto, may be completed in accordance with the approved 
plans, provided construction is started within 730 calendar days of the effective date of this 
Chapter for single- and two-family construction and within 365 calendar days of the 
effective date of this Chapter for all other development, and provided that construction is 
completed within 730 calendar days of the effective date of this Chapter or amendments 
thereto. Said structure or building shall thereafter be a legal nonconforming structure or 
building.  

(15) A variance for any and all requirements of this Article is hereby automatically granted to 
all legal nonconforming residential dwellings, and to all structures fronting onto either 
Broad Street or onto Williams Street between Geneva Street and George Street, in their 
configuration existing as of the effective date of this Chapter. However, after the effective 
date of this Chapter, such structures shall not be permitted to enlarge, expand or extend 
without bringing the enlargement, expansion or extension into compliance with the 
provisions of the Article unless a variance is granted by the Board of Zoning Appeals per 
the requirements of Section 98-910. (Ord. No. 99-3 3/8/99)  

(16) Rationale: The "blanket variance" provision of (9), above, is intended to eliminate the 
continued classification and/or creation of certain nonconforming residential structures 
within the jurisdiction of this Chapter. This provision addresses two different situations. 
First: prior to the provision of full-time inspection services, a number of residential 
structures were approved in the City of Lake Geneva which did not meet setback 
requirements. Second: this Chapter requires greater side yard setback requirements for 
certain residential lot sizes than did previous regulations for similar sized lots. The 
adoption of the provisions of (9), above, ensure that residential structures approved prior to 
the adoption of this Chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring ownership because 
they would otherwise be considered nonconforming uses. This "blanket variance" is not 
available for nonresidential structures.  

 
Section III. Chapter 98, Article IV of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin, is hereby amended by adding a section to be numbered  Section 98-410, Sustandard 
Lot Regulations which section reads as follows: 
 
Article IV: Section 98-410 Substandard Lot Regulations 

(1) The following section shall apply to all lots in the City except in the following 
circumstances:  

(a) The lot did not legally exist as of Passage of this Ordinance. 

(b) The lot is subject to legal proceedings.  

(c) The lot is subject to a court order to the contrary of this Section.  

(2) Blanket Conforming Status: Blanket conforming status for any and all requirements of this 
Chapter is hereby automatically granted to all nonconforming or substandard lots in their 
configuration existing or as finally approved as of the effective date of this Chapter. This 
Subsection ensures that lots approved and created prior to the adoption of this Chapter do 



not encounter difficulty because the lots would otherwise be considered nonconforming or 
substandard. 

(3) After the effective date of this Chapter, no lot shall be created which does not meet the 
density, intensity, and bulk requirements of the zoning district. 

(4) A lot of record existing upon the effective date of this Chapter in any zoning district, which 
does not meet the minimum lot area, width, and frontage requirements for the zoning 
district, may be utilized for new or modified development, provided that such development 
complies with all of the density, intensity, and bulk regulations for that zoning district. 

Except for outlots that received variances prior to the effective date of this Chapter, this 
section shall not apply to outlots without access to a public right-of-way that existed prior 
to the effective date of this Chapter since they are not intended for development. 

 
Section IV. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force after its passage and 

publication. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
               James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk          
 

First Reading: 5/9/14 
                        Second Reading:5/27/14 

             Adopted:   
        Published:           
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



Gift Asreement

This Gift Agreement ("Agreement"), effective as of 2014 ("Effective Day"), is made
and entered into by and between Bertil E. Brunk and Ulla E. Brunk, whose address is W3885 Creek Lane,
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53l4T ("Donor") and the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin (the "City") to build a
performance pavilion in Flat kon Park, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin. Based upon the Recitals below, and in
consideration of the mutual promises and benefits hereunder, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

RECITALS

Donor wishes to make a charitable gift to the City for the use and benefit of the City as set forth in this
Agreement.

The City desires to accept such gift, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

1. Gift. Donor hereby pledges to the City the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ( $100,000) (the

"Gift").

2. Payment of the Gift. The Gift is a pledge, conditioned on satisfaction of the terms set forth in
Paragraph 3., below, that will be paid to the City over a period of the construction performance
pavilion, as will be hereafter be agreed to by the parties once a bid for construction of the
performance pavilion has been accepted. Payments in support of this pledge will begin immediately
upon the execution of this Agreement with an initial payment of $10,000. Thereafter, after
expenditures of $100,000 from other sources, the City may request draws from the Donor evidenced
by supporting documentation for each draw. Each draw shall be paid within 5 days of the request.

Donor may accelerate the payment of any or all of this pledge at any time in Donor's discretion so
long as the cumulative total of all gift payments do not exceed $100,000. Payments shall be paid by
Donor to the City via check, electronic funds transfer, or other liquid assets mutually acceptable to
Donor and the City.

3. Conditions. The Gift is conditioned on the following:

(a) That the draws specified in Paragraph 2., above, will not be requested until pledges have been
secured to cover the remaining Performance Pavilion bid amount, for construction as specified
in renderings of the Performance Pavilion provided Donor prior to the effective date of the
Agreement.

4. Use of the Gift. The Gift shall be used for the construction of a performance pavilion in Flat Iron
Park, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin ("Performance Pavilion").

5. Acknowledsement. In consideration for the Gift, the City will acknowledge the Gift by naming the
Performance Pavilion the "Ulla E. & Bertil E. Brunk Performance Pavilion" (the "Name"). The
Name will be inscribed on the upper fascia, in an exact location to be approved by the Donor.
Furthermore, Donor will be honored and recognized at the dedication of the Performance Pavilion,
and given an opportunity to speak on their own behalf, or to have another member of the Donor's
family speak on the Donor's behalf. Before the Performance Pavilion is inscribed with the Name,

I 503 r646



Donor shall demonstrate reasonable and timely pledge payments. After the Name is affixed, the
Name will last for the life of the Performance Pavilion.

6. Modification of Naming. If, during the life of the Perforrnance Pavilion, it is transferred or
conveyed from the City, closed, deconstructed, destroyed or severely damaged, significantly
renovated, upgraded, or modified; relocated, or replaced, then the Naming will cease. In such event,
however, the Donor, if available, and in consultation with and as mutually agreed by the City, will
have the right, for no additional payment, to have another available and equivalent Performance
Pavilion named after the Donor.

7 . Publicitv. For purposes of publicizing the Gift and the Naming, the City will have the right, without
charge, to photograph the Donor and use the names, likenesses, and images of the Donor in
photographic, audiovisual, digital or any other form of medium (the "Media Materials") and to use,
reproduce, distribute, exhibit, and publish the Media Materials in any manner and in whole or in part,
including in brochures, website postings, informational and marketing materials, and reports and
publications describing City's development, leisure and arts activities, but only after the construction
contract is finalized and all underwriting pledges are confirmed.

8. Assignment. This Agreement and the rights and benefits hereunder may not be assigned by either
party without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall be in the sole and
absolute discretion of the non-assigning party.

9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with regard to the
matters referred to herein, and supersedes all prior oral and written agreement, if any, of the parties in
respect hereto. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement
executed by both parties hereto. The captions inserted in this Agreement are for convenience only
and in no way define, limit, or otherwise describe the scope or intent of this Agreement, or any
provision hereof, or in any way affect the interpretation of this Agreement.

10. Governinq Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Vy'isconsin without regard to any conflict of laws rule or principle that might
refer the governance or construction of this Agreement to the laws of another jurisdiction. Subject to
the sovereign immunity of the State of Wisconsin, any legal proceeding brought in connection with
disputes relating to or arising out of this Agreement will be hled and heard in Walworth County,
Wisconsin, and each party waives any objection that it might raise to such venue and any right it may
have to claim that such venue is inconvenient.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO:

DONOR CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

By:
Bertil E. Brunk James Connors

Its: Mayor
Ulla E. Brunk

21 503 I 646















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R29 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Paul Lauterbach, 914 
Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184 on behalf of Lake Geneva Tennis Club.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Paul Lauterbach, 
914 Bennett Ct. Walworth, WI 53184; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 21, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate and Indoor Tennis Club (Physical 
Activity Studio) in the Planned Business Park (PBP) Zoning District in a proposed building on 
Veterans Parkway Tax Key No’s ZLGBP 200029 & ZLGBP 200030 pursuant to the requirement 
that a letter from the Lake Geneva Development Corporation be drafted to include them up until 
such time that land is sold to the Lake Geneva Tennis Club, City staff review and comments,  
City Engineer’s letter dated April 10, 2014, and a sidewalk extend to the bike trail and bike rack 
at the entrance.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
May, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  





































































































































































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R30 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Scott Sweet and Candice 
Finnegan, 1134 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application Scott Sweet and 
Candice Finnegan, 1134 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 19, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for the installation of a decorative fence in excess 
of three feet in the streetyard (on both Geneva and Maxwell) at 1134 Geneva Street, Lake 
Geneva, Tax Key No. ZOP 00218 pursuant to the City staff review and comments.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
May, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  

























1

Tim Neubeck

From: Jackie Gregoles
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:42 AM
To: Dennis
Cc: Tim Neubeck; Peg Pollitt; Jackie Gregoles
Subject: My Position

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dennis, 
 
As we discussed yesterday, Monday 5-19-14, the position of Deputy City Clerk / Treasurer has not been a good 
fit for me.  I have several concerns that the position is not one that can be managed by one person alone.  My 
biggest concerns are the multiple interruptions that the front counter responsibilities provide, thus making it 
very difficult to accomplish anything on the “Deputy/Treasurer” desk.  In addition being split between two 
physical locations/desks was a chore and the daily overtime was not expected. 
 
Thank you for your offer and yes I will accept my old position in Building and Zoning.  As we discussed I will 
continue my Treasurer duties until such time that there is a replacement.  I would like to offer my assistance to 
make this a smooth transition and would like you to know I appreciate your flexibility regarding this situation. 
 
Please let me know how the pay scale will be handled.  I understand that I will eventually go back to my old 
salary of Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant, however, while I am still handling the Treasurer duties in 
some capacity…? 
I would like that clarified.   
 
Again thank you for your support. 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
City of Lake Geneva 
Deputy City Clerk / Treasurer 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262)249‐4093 
JGregoles@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 



                        1 

CITY	OF	LAKE	GENEVA	
JOB	DESCRIPTION	

 

TITLE:   Deputy City Clerk ‐ 
Treasurer 

REPORTS TO:   City Clerk 

DEPARTMENT:   City Clerk’s Office  POSITIONS SUPERVISED:   None 

FLSA STATUS:   Non‐Exempt  UNION:  None 

SALARY RANGE:  $35,000 ‐ $39,000  DATE APPROVED/AMENDED:  2‐24‐14 

 
The following job description duties are illustrative, and the person holding the position may be required 
to perform other duties of a similar nature or otherwise related to the position. 

 
POSITION SUMMARY 
The Deputy City Clerk – Treasurer aids the City Clerk in the discharge of statutory duties, and performs 
the duties of the City Clerk in the clerk’s absence  The duties of the City Clerk and deputies are described 
in Wisconsin State Statute §62.09(11). The Deputy City Clerk ‐ Treasurer provides support in all other 
areas as assigned by the City Clerk to ensure effective accomplishment of City objectives. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  

1. Aids in performance of duties of the Clerk Clerk’s Office under the Clerk’s direction. 
 

2. Performs the duties of the City Clerk in the absence of the Clerk. 
 

3. Contributes to the maintenance of the official City documents and files. Stores, retrieves and 
maintains documents in the electronic document management system. Assists with public 
records requests as assigned. 
 

4. Drafts, types, proofs, copies and files correspondence and other records accurately.   
 

5. Aids the City Clerk in the preparation and distribution of Committee and Council information 
when necessary. Assists with preparing, posting and distributing meeting agendas and minutes. 
Prepares meeting minutes from audio tapes as assigned. Assists with monthly meetings calendar 
and electronic message board. Attends Committee, Council and other meetings when necessary. 
 

6. Assists with election administration, including voter registration, absentee balloting, entering 
voter information into Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS), setting up and testing 
machines, setting up polling places, maintaining equipment and signs, organizing and ordering 
election supplies, post‐election paperwork, election inspector training and other duties as 
assigned. 

 
7. Processes City licenses and permits at renewal time and throughout the year, including 

distributing and collecting applications, invoicing, receipting payment, entering in License 
Manager and mailing. Distributes copies of approved permits to appropriate officials. Maintains 
the permitted events calendar. Processes security deposits for park reservation permits. 
Answers questions and provides general information regarding licensing processes.  Suspends or 
revokes permits and licenses for non‐compliance. 



                        2 

 
8. Invests City funds not immediately needed with approval of the Comptroller. 

 
9. Maintains an open checking account sufficient to meet current City expenses. 

 
10. Reviews the Comptroller’s bank account reconciliations 

 

11. Aids the City Administrator, City Clerk, and Comptroller in the preparation and review of the 
annual City budget. 
 

12. Acts as a check signer in conjunction with the Mayor and City Clerk. 
 

13. Oversees the real estate and personal property tax process including mailing tax bills, receiving 
payment, maintaining records, reporting to the necessary State and County agencies, and paying 
other jurisdictions their portion of the tax roll required by law. 
 

14. Backs up Parking Clerk and Accounting Clerk in carrying out City Hall front counter/customer 
service operations, including answering phone calls, assisting walk‐ins, issuing beach tags, 
issuing work permits, notarizing City‐related documents, issuing parking stickers, receipting 
payments, issuing boat launch season passes, dog/cat licensing and providing general assistance 
to the public. 
 

15. Assists the Clerk with maintaining the City website and social media sites. 
 

16. Processes City Hall meeting room and Riviera reservation requests and maintains the 
reservations calendar. 
 

17. Other duties as assigned. 
 
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS & SKILLS 

 Knowledge of:  
– Operations, services, and activities of a municipality including the policies and 

procedures related to the function and statutory obligations of the Treasurer & City 
Clerk’s Offices.  

– Election processes.  
– The real estate and personal property tax process 
– Basic accounting 
– Business letter writing and basic report preparation techniques.  
– Modern office procedures, methods, and equipment including computers and related 

software applications such as word processing, spreadsheets, and databases.  
– Office management principles, methods, and procedures.  
– Principles and procedures of record keeping and filing.  
– Practices used in minute taking and preparation.  
– Methods and techniques of proper phone etiquette and providing excellent customer 

service. 
– Principles, practices, methods and techniques applicable to administering a City‐wide 

records management program;  
– Bid advertising and opening procedures;  



                        3 

– Methods and techniques for administering of the telephone and voice mail systems. 
– English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation.  
– Pertinent Federal, State and local laws, codes, and regulations including those governing  
– the maintenance of records by a public agency.  
– Mathematical principles. 

 

 Ability to: 
– Perform responsible and difficult administrative and secretarial support duties involving  

the use of independent judgment and personal initiative.  
– Understand the organization and operation of the City and of outside agencies as  

necessary to assume assigned responsibilities.  
– Learn, interpret, and apply administrative and departmental policies and procedures.  
– Provide information and organize material in compliance with laws, regulations and  

policy.  
– Work cooperatively with other departments, City officials, and outside agencies. 

Effectively represent the City to outside individuals and agencies to accomplish the goals  
and objectives of the unit.  

– Respond tactfully, clearly, concisely, and appropriately to inquiries from the public,  
press, or other agencies on sensitive issues in area of responsibility.  

– Type at a speed necessary for successful job performance.  
– Research, compile, and interpret data.  
– Independently prepare clear, concise, and accurate records, reports, and 

correspondence.  
– Operate office equipment including computers and supporting word processing and  

spreadsheet applications.  
– Implement and maintain filing systems and records management systems.  
– Maintain confidentiality of information.  
– Work independently in the absence of supervision.  
– Plan and organize work to meet changing priorities and deadlines.  
– Take responsibility for and exercise good judgment in recognizing the scope of authority  

to be exercised in the capacity of a deputy to a public officer.  
– Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.  
– Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the 

course of work. 
 

 Experience and Training Guidelines‐ Any combination of education and experience  
that would likely provide the required knowledge and abilities is qualifying. A typical  
way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be: 

–  Education/training equivalent to the completion of an Associate degree from an 
accredited college, supplemented by specialized training in office administrative 
procedures, or a closely related field. 

– Four (4) years of increasingly responsible administrative and/or secretarial experience 
involving direct support for executive‐level officials, experience handling a high level of 
public contact; administrative experience in a municipal or other governmental agency 
preferred. 

– Possession of, or ability to obtain, a commission as a Notary Public is desired.  
Possession of, or ability to obtain, certification as a Certified Municipal Clerk is highly 
desirable. 



                        4 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those which must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of the job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Work is performed mostly in office settings.  Hand‐eye coordination is necessary to operate computers 
and various pieces of office equipment.  While performing the duties of this job, the employee is 
frequently required to sit; stand; walk; talk or hear; use hands to handle, feel or operate objects, tools, 
or controls; and reach with hands and arms.  The employee is occasionally required to stoop, kneel or 
crouch.  The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.  Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus.   
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be 
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 
This position is subject to the terms and conditions of the City of Lake Geneva Employee Handbook, as 
may be amended, and is classified as a Regular Full‐Time Employee.  The normal work week is 40 hours, 
however, hours may fluctuate and occasionally may exceed 40 hours in a work week during tax season, 
election time and dependent upon needs of the office. 
 



Prepaid Checks

5/9/14 through 5/22/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

$8,940.40

May 27, 2014



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 5/27/2014

$8,940.40

ITEMS > $5,000

Nyquist Engineering - January - March IT Services 5,323.24

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 3,617.16$  

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5/9/14 THROUGH 5/22/14



DATE: 05/22/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 17:37:58                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  05/14/2014  TO  05/22/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA-PETTY CASH

 BEACH-5/14                                                      05/20/14               58071   05/20/14      2,500.00       2,500.00

 01  BEACH BANK                     4054101010                                                                     2,500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           2,500.00

NYQUI     JEFF MISKIE

 1071                                                            04/01/14               58069   05/16/14      5,323.24       5,323.24

 01  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005361                                                                        36.95

 02  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005380                                                                        23.79

 03  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1115105450                                                                        50.00

 04  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005361                                                                       200.00

 05  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                4121001215                                                                       287.50

 06  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005342                                                                        75.00

 08  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005380                                                                        50.00

 09  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005305                                                                     3,125.00

 10  JAN-MAR IT SVCS                1121005262                                                                     1,475.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           5,323.24

PHILI     PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 41226105                                                        05/10/14               58072   05/20/14        700.16         700.16

 01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-MAY             1122005830                                                                       700.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:             700.16

WAY       BRIDGETT WAY

 MEALS-6/14                                                      05/20/14               58073   05/20/14         72.00          72.00

 01  TRAINING-MEALS                 1121005331                                                                        72.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              72.00

WEENE     WE ENERGIES

 LIB 4/14                                                        05/02/14               58070   05/16/14        345.00         345.00

 01  INV 3843-358-997               9900005222                                                                       105.00

 02  INV 5604-510-433               9900005222                                                                       240.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             345.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           8,940.40



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 68,491.53$  

2.  Debt Service 20 94.84$  

3. TID #4 34 34,533.00$  

4. Lakefront 40 36,534.37$  

5. Capital Projects 41 28,310.04$  

6. Parking 42 980.36$  

7. Cemetery 48 707.66$  

8. Equipment Replacement 50

9. Library Fund 99 1,381.28$  

10.  Impact Fees 45 10,665.00$  

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$  

Total All Funds $181,698.08

Accounts Payable Checks - through 5/22/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

May 27, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 5/27/2014

181,698.08  

ITEMS > $5,000

Johns Disposal Service Inc - April Refuse & Recycling Service 37,094.90  

Tapco - Cook Street Signal 29,807.13  

Gage Marine - Pier Repairs 28,240.29  

Ewald Hartford - Street Dept 2014 Ford Truck 27,681.00  

Alliant Energy - April Electric Bills 18,644.54  

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Sewer & Water Impact Fees 10,716.06  

GAI Consultants Inc - April Engineering 6,692.05  

Balance of Other Items 22,822.11$  

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 5/22/14



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051614             05/18/14  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       05/28/14               10.46

 02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           7,236.01

 04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              17.24

 05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                              10.46

 06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               7.91

 07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                             189.76

 08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               7.91

 09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                               9.53

 10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             538.79

 11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           2,727.97

 12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                                               7.80

 13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             136.33

 14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             134.86

 15  INV 278857-010-OAK HILL CEM     4800005222                                              22.02

 16  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                             898.89

 17  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              66.57

 18  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                             237.44

 20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              10.46

 21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              10.07

 22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                               7.80

 23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               7.58

 24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           2,082.41

 25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                                              27.10

 27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             759.06

 28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               7.28

 29  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                             457.15

 30  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              33.39

 31  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                              10.53

 32  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                                               9.03

 33  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                                             130.60

 34  INV 551929-001-OAH HILL CEM     4800005222                                             122.00

 35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             333.80

 36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              15.38

 37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             229.65



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051614             05/18/14  38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                       05/28/14               86.92

 39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             299.20

 40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                             132.36

 41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             141.98

 43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               8.83

 44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                               8.94

 46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              31.40

 47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              20.33

 48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                              10.75

 49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                              11.15

 50  INV 652115-002-WALMART          1134105223                                              92.82

 51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              88.14

 52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             148.56

 53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                              90.95

 54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                              96.58

 55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             198.85

 56  INV 679833-001-LOT LITE         1134105223                                             215.85

 59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                               9.76

 60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             130.06

 61  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               7.07

 62  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              87.77

 63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              19.23

 64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              29.05

 65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                                             114.27

 66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              50.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:             18,644.54

 VENDOR TOTAL:              18,644.54

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE051614             05/12/14  05  262 248-0403 367 7-POLICE MAIN  1121005221                       05/28/14              149.62

 06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             213.21

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM    1121005221                                             194.95

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             185.92



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE051614             05/12/14  10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                       05/28/14              118.14

 12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                              72.78

 13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              12.13

 14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              12.13

 15  262 249-52993135-2 ALARM LINES  1116105221                                              24.26

 16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES  4800005221                                              24.26

 17  262 249-52993135-LOW RIV-1LINE  4055205221                                              12.13

 18  262 249-52993135-UP RIV-2 LINE  4055105221                                              24.26

 19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              24.26

 20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              36.39

 21  262 249-52993135-PD REMOTEDIAL  1121005221                                              68.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,172.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,172.60

AT&TB    AT&T

 057736-0099001       10/07/13  01  CITY HALL FAX-JUN 2013          1116105221                       05/28/14               65.54

 02  COURT FAX-JUN 2013              1112005221                                              12.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.57

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  77.57

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 140407               02/04/14  01  LUKE RECEIPT PAPER              4234505250                       05/28/14              872.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                872.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 872.00

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 264035               05/05/14  01  HYDRO FITTINGS                  1132105340                       05/28/14               10.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.05

 264297               05/08/14  01  HYDRO FITTINGS                  1132105340                       05/28/14              147.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                147.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 157.35



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-289023           05/01/14  01  OIL                             4800005341                       05/28/14               55.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.35

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.35

DELS     DEL'S SERVICE

 7038                 05/13/14  01  TOWING                          1134105290                       05/28/14              150.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 199060               05/20/14  01  MAY EMS FEES                    4054105340                       05/28/14              105.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                105.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 105.00

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 5561                 05/13/14  01  GRAVE OPENING-5/12              4800005420                       05/28/14              170.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 170.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 559871               04/27/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-LADDER RACK          1122005351                       05/28/14               13.44

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.87

 559876               04/27/14  01  RETURN-NUTS,BOLTS               1122005351                       05/28/14               -2.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -2.01

 560047               04/29/14  01  THROTTLE CABLE-TURF SWEEPER     4800005250                       05/28/14                5.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.00

 560167               04/29/14  01  TIE DOWNS-TRAINING MATS         1121005399                       05/28/14               15.95



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 560167               04/29/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       05/28/14               -0.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.15

 560205               04/30/14  01  FLOOR STRIPPER                  1122005350                       05/28/14               11.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.39

 560219               04/30/14  01  LOCK-SOUND CABINET              9900005350                       05/28/14                6.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.29

 560312               04/30/14  01  STEAM CLEANER RENTAL-FLOORS     1122005350                       05/28/14               28.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.14

 560313               04/30/14  01  DISTILLED WATER-STA 1           1122005350                       05/28/14                3.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.98

 560388               05/01/14  01  KEYS-SOUND CABINET              9900005350                       05/28/14                8.95

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.05

 560534               05/02/14  01  NYLON ROPE                      4800005340                       05/28/14                6.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.95

 560536               05/02/14  01  WALL SPACKLING                  1132105340                       05/28/14                3.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 560838               05/05/14  01  ELEMENT-WTR HEATER-PARK         1152005241                       05/28/14                9.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.49

 560844               05/05/14  01  MURIATIC ACID,SCRUB BRUSH       1122005350                       05/28/14               13.26

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.66

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.60



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 560849               05/05/14  01  SPRING-CARPET SWEEPER           9900005350                       05/28/14                3.29

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.96

 560855               05/05/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS-SWEEPER              1132105250                       05/28/14                7.00

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.65

 560915               05/05/14  01  FLOOR FINISH,TSP CLEANER        1122005350                       05/28/14               20.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.13

 560942               05/05/14  01  RETURN-FLOOR FINISH             1122005350                       05/28/14               -4.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -4.00

 561274               05/07/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS,COUPLING             1132105340                       05/28/14                7.71

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.32

 561318               05/07/14  01  PIER PAINT-ZINGLES              4052105264                       05/28/14               59.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.98

 561345               05/07/14  01  PVC-CROSSING FLAG HOLDERS       1132105399                       05/28/14                4.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.30

 561392               05/08/14  01  SEALANT-RIV RESTROOM            4055205240                       05/28/14                9.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.48

 561437               05/08/14  01  VALVE COVERS-TK 29              1132105250                       05/28/14                6.76

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.34

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.42

 562269               05/14/14  01  HANDLES-OUTSIDE FAUCETS         1122005350                       05/28/14                3.58



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 562269               05/14/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       05/28/14               -0.18

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.40

 562405               05/15/14  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       05/28/14               10.68

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.98

 562590               05/16/14  01  AA BATTERIES                    9900005350                       05/28/14               11.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -1.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.79

 K61508               05/08/14  01  STENCIL SET-DINGY RAMP MARKING  4052105351                       05/28/14                4.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.22

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.27

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 263.37

EWALD    EWALD HARTFORD LLC

 10535                05/16/14  01  2014 FORD F-150 TRUCK           4132101313           00000083    05/28/14           27,681.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             27,681.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              27,681.00

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 538923               04/14/14  01  PIER REPAIRS                    4055305264                       05/28/14           18,037.73

 INVOICE TOTAL:             18,037.73

 984816               04/28/14  01  FIX 3 LAGOON CATWALKS           4052105264                       05/28/14              970.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                970.70

 984853               04/30/14  01  RE-DECK EAST PIER               4055305264                       05/28/14            8,582.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,582.86

 984854               04/30/14  01  REMOVE DECKING-SEAWALL          3430007086                       05/28/14              649.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                649.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              28,240.29



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAI      GAI CONSULTANTS INC

 2077446              04/28/14  01  APR ENG                         4132101307                       05/28/14              303.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                303.00

 2077450              04/28/14  01  APR ENG                         3430001217                       05/28/14               50.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.50

 2077452              04/28/14  01  APR ENG-COOK ST SIGNAL          3430009122                       05/28/14            4,062.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,062.30

 2077515              04/28/14  01  APR ENG                         1100001391                       05/28/14            1,982.75

 02  APR ENG                         1130005216                                             293.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,276.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,692.05

GEMPL    GEMPLER'S

 1020106095           04/29/14  01  MEASURING WHEEL                 1132105340                       05/28/14              112.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                112.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 112.50

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

 987963               04/01/14  01  APR EMAIL SVC                   1112005221                       05/28/14                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 989606               05/01/14  01  DSL SVC-MAY                     9900005221                       05/28/14               60.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  62.00

HARRI    HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

 XT00004365           05/02/14  01  W-2 FORMS/ENVELOPES             1115105310                       05/28/14              123.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                123.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 123.70



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:18:08                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5844084              05/09/14  01  MATS                            1116105360                       05/28/14               71.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.43

 5849979              05/22/14  01  MATS                            1116105360                       05/28/14               71.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 71.43

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 142.86

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 7141                 05/07/14  01  MAY SVC                         1136005294                       05/28/14           26,300.40

 02  MAY SVC                         1136005297                                          10,756.50

 03  SPEC PICKUP-1040 PLEASANT       1124005399                                              38.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             37,094.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:              37,094.90

JTHOM    J THOMAS DISTRIBUTORS LLC

 SI00185508           04/29/14  01  OIL FILTERS                     4800005250                       05/28/14               55.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  55.15

LACRO    LA CROSSE SEED

 SINP-14-10054        05/08/14  01  GRASS SEED                      4800005362                       05/28/14              197.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                197.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 197.00

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1044837              04/03/14  01  LN 848 MAIN ST CUP              1110005315                       05/28/14               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 1044860              04/03/14  01  LN SUMMERHAVEN PIP              1110005315                       05/28/14              121.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                121.95



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1044886              04/03/14  01  LN STOP-N-GO CUP                1110005315                       05/28/14               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 1044894              04/03/14  01  LN LAUTERBACH CUP               1110005315                       05/28/14               44.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.75

 1044905              04/03/14  01  LN PRAIRIE WIND PIP             1110005315                       05/28/14               63.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 63.76

 1044913              04/03/14  01  LN ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT        1110005314                       05/28/14               37.63

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 37.63

 1044918              04/03/14  01  LN BAKER HOUSE CUP              1110005315                       05/28/14               43.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.57

 1045146              04/03/14  01  LN 2/24 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       05/28/14              203.53

 INVOICE TOTAL:                203.53

 1045204              04/03/14  01  HW AD-DEPUTY CLERK/TREASURER    1110005399                       05/28/14               43.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.40

 1046367              04/10/14  01  HW AD-DEPUTY CLERK/TREASURER    1110005399                       05/28/14               43.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.40

 1046755              04/17/14  01  LN 3/10 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       05/28/14              214.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                214.17

 1048599              05/01/14  01  LN 3/24 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       05/28/14              455.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                455.60

 1048625              05/01/14  01  LN 4/7 COUNCIL MINUTES          1110005314                       05/28/14               33.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.92

 1048628              05/01/14  01  LN 3/26 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       05/28/14               47.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.89

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,438.33



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 323 MANNING WAY      05/08/14  01  323 MANNING WAY                 4500002452                       05/28/14            1,690.00

 02  323 MANNING WAY                 4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 4621                 04/30/14  01  CENTURY TILE-FLOOR TILE         4055205240                       05/28/14               37.09

 02  HOME DEPOT-GROUT                4055205240                                              13.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.06

 522 MAPLE            05/22/14  01  522 MAPLE ST                    4500002452                       05/28/14            1,690.00

 02  522 MAPLE ST                    4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 952 HUDSON           05/22/14  01  952 HUDSON TRAIL                4500002452                       05/28/14            1,690.00

 02  952 HUDSON TRAIL                4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              10,716.06

LOIS     LOIS TIRE SHOP INC

 342577               04/28/14  01  TIRES-BEACH GROOMER TRACTOR     4054105352                       05/28/14              854.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                854.02

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 854.02

MACCA    MACCARB

 49420                05/01/14  01  CO2 TANK RENTAL                 4055205350                       05/28/14               52.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 52.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  52.50

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 87139                05/14/14  01  BOILER FIX                      1116105240                       05/28/14              712.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                712.04

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 712.04



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1157312              05/20/14  01  BIZHUB-MAY                      1116105531                       05/28/14              132.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 132.97

MENAR    MENARD CONSULTING INC

 410                  05/07/14  01  OPEB STUDY                      1115105212                       05/28/14            1,500.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,500.00

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 941589               05/01/14  01  AIR FILTER-JD TRACTOR           1132105250                       05/28/14               32.31

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.31

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  32.31

NAPAR    NAPA AUTO PARTS

 261830               05/08/14  01  LIGHT BULBS                     1132105340                       05/28/14               10.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.14

 261878               05/09/14  01  AIR FILTER                      1132105340                       05/28/14               58.82

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 58.82

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  68.96

NEI      NEI-TURNER MEDIA

 212354               05/14/14  01  AT THE LAKE MAG-SUMMER          4055105316                       05/28/14              850.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                850.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 850.00

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED

 304208               04/28/14  01  TONER-COLOR PRINTER             1124005310                       05/28/14              551.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:                551.76



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED

 304209               04/28/14  01  TONER-COLOR PRINTER             1124005310                       05/28/14              169.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                169.21

 304210               04/28/14  01  TONER-COLOR PRINTER             1124005310                       05/28/14              275.88

 INVOICE TOTAL:                275.88

 425029               04/29/14  01  COLORED PAPER,NOTEBOOK          1116105310                       05/28/14               14.26

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.26

 436358               04/30/14  01  PHONE MESSAGE PADS              1132105340                       05/28/14                2.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.64

 496372               05/01/14  01  SHEET PROTECTORS,STAPLES        1116105310                       05/28/14               12.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.02

 775536               05/15/14  01  'SIGN HERE'FLAGS,DYMO LABELS    1116105310                       05/28/14               37.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 37.39

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,063.16

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM65522614          05/20/14  01  ANNUAL ELEV MAINT               1116105360                       05/28/14            2,667.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,667.85

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,667.85

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-5/14            05/09/14  01  PIGGLY WIGGLY-CAKE-ALDERMEN     1111005399                       05/28/14               28.99

 02  KALAHARI-CONF LODGING           1114205332                                             129.00

 03  EBS-WCMA CONF REG               1114205332                                             225.00

 04  AMAZON PRIME MEMBERSHIP-LIB     9900005399                                             100.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                483.95

 0437-5/14            05/09/14  01  HOME DEPOT-BALLASTS,EPOXY GLUE  1116105350                       05/28/14               32.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.44



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 1831-5/14            05/09/14  01  USPS-SCBA FIX                   1122005312                       05/28/14               16.70

 02  HOME DEPOT-CEILING GRIDS        1122005241                                               5.00

 03  USPS-SHIPPING PORTA-COUNT       1122005312                                              24.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 562.69

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 238419               05/02/14  01  OIL-55 GAL                      1132105341                       05/28/14              528.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                528.00

 238422               05/06/14  01  HYDRO OIL-55 GAL                1132105341                       05/28/14              660.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                660.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,188.00

SEYMO    SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH

 36174                05/07/14  01  ATTY SUB-CONFLICT               1113105214                       05/28/14               40.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  40.00

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 3832-7               04/29/14  01  PAINT-HCP BLUE                  1132105340                       05/28/14              165.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                165.04

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 165.04

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B01987524            04/30/14  01  OFFICE 2013,WIRELESS ACCESS PT  4115101129                       05/28/14              326.04

 INVOICE TOTAL:                326.04

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 326.04

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE051614             05/01/14  01  CEM DISABILITY-JUN              4800005137                       05/28/14               26.84

 03  LIB DISABILITY-JUN              9900005137                                              70.76

 04  PD DISABILITY-JUN               1110205134                                             456.22

 05  STREET DISABILITY-JUN           1110205134                                             171.60

 06  WATER DISABILITY-JUN            1100001634                                             121.06

 07  WWTF DISABILITY-JUN             1100001634                                              69.58

 08  C HALL DISABILITY-JUN           1110205134                                             115.95

 09  PARKING DISABILITY-JUN          4234505137                                              15.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,047.01

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,047.01

T0000844 JAMES M ELLIS

 164219               05/12/14  01  REFUND TICKET LATE FEE          4234504632                       05/28/14               18.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.00

T0000845 ZACHARY TODD

 164039               05/13/14  01  REFUND-TICKET 164039 OVERAGE    4234504634                       05/28/14               12.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.00

T0000846 AMANDA JORGENSEN

 REFUND               05/13/14  01  JORGENSEN SEC DEP 11/8/14       4055102353                       05/28/14            1,000.00

 02  JORGENSEN RIV CANCEL FEE 11/8   4055104674                                            -100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000847 ROBERT BATES

 REFUND               05/13/14  01  REFUND BUOY-20/RAMP FEE-40      4052104677                       05/28/14              773.96

 02  REFUND BUOY-20/RAMP FEE-40      1100002421                                              42.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:                816.53

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 816.53



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000848 JANENE CERMAK

 REFUND               05/13/14  01  CERMAK SEC DEP 5/9/14           4055102353                       05/28/14            1,000.00

 02  CERMAK SEC GRD/SET UP 5/9/14    4055104674                                            -371.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                628.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 628.75

T0000849 RON ZALESKI

 REFUND               05/13/14  01  ZALESKI SEC DEP 5/10/14         4055102353                       05/28/14            1,000.00

 02  ZALESKI SEC GRD/SET UP 5/10/14  4055104674                                            -263.13

 INVOICE TOTAL:                736.87

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 736.87

T0000850 MORGAN SPOERRE

 REFUND               05/20/14  01  SPOERRE SEC DEP 5/17/14         4055102353                       05/28/14            1,000.00

 02  SPOERRE SEC GRD/SET UP 5/17/14  4055104674                                            -344.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000851 LARRY GEOHAGAN

 REFUND               05/20/14  01  GEOHAGAN SEC DEP 6/17/14        4055102353                       05/28/14            1,000.00

 02  GEOHAGAN RIV CANCEL FEE 6/17    4055104674                                            -100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0000852 I LOVE FUNKY'S

 RESTITUTION          05/08/14  01  RESTITUTION-CITATION 350309337  1112004510                       05/28/14              200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

T0000853 ANDREW SIEMERS

 CK 1849              05/12/14  01  REPLACES CK 1849-TIC N1232700   1100002195                       05/28/14              114.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                114.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 114.00



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TAPCO    TAPCO

 453276               05/06/14  01  KEYS-TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOXES       1134105260                       05/28/14               35.93

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.93

 453280               05/06/14  01  COOK ST SIGNAL                  3430009122                       05/28/14           29,771.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:             29,771.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:              29,807.13

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE051614             05/12/14  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-MAY           4055105221                       05/28/14               10.76

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-MAY                1116105221                                               1.87

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-MAY              1124005262                                              11.98

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-MAY             1116105221                                              41.76

 07  BEACH CELL-MAY                  4054105221                                               1.26

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                               3.59

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                               4.36

 10  CITY HALL CELL-MAY              1116105221                                               7.51

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-MAY          4234505221                                              55.41

 13  CEMETERY CELL-MAY               4800005221                                              11.42

 INVOICE TOTAL:                149.92

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 149.92

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9724148951           04/23/14  01  CELL CHGS-APR                   1122005221                       05/28/14              169.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                169.86

 9724479177           05/01/14  01  AIR CARDS-APR                   1129005221                       05/28/14               40.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.05

 9724479788           05/01/14  01  CELL CHGS-APR                   1121005221                       05/28/14              460.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                460.21

 9724631830           05/03/14  01  AIR CARDS-APR                   1121005221                       05/28/14              391.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                391.17

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,061.29



DATE: 05/23/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 14:18:09                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/28/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 4/14                 05/05/14  01  APR PRISONER CONFINEMENT        1112005290                       05/28/14               15.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  15.00

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6085-4/14            05/16/14  01  CLEANERS                        4800005350                       05/28/14               11.67

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.67

 6368-4/14            05/16/14  01  GLUCOMETER STRIPS               1122005810                       05/28/14               35.88

 02  CARAFES,WATER,CUPS,NAPKINS      1129005410                                              38.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 74.71

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  86.38

WTA      WI TAXPAYERS ALLIANCE

 2014 CONTRIBUTION    05/06/14  01  2014 CONTRIBUTION               1114205324                       05/28/14              110.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                110.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 110.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       181,698.08



Dear Mayor Connors, 

I am writing to express my interest in joining the Avian Committee of Lake Geneva.  It 
was my pleasure to meet you at last night's Board of Park Commissioner's Meeting.  I 
hope you found the information I presented to be of value.  I take great pride living in 
this beautiful City of Lake Geneva and I hope that it showed.   

I live in the Villas of Lake Geneva on Baker Street where I have resided for over 10 
years.  I have a Bachelor’s Degree in Environmental Studies and I graduated Summa 
Cum Laude in 2013 from Ashford University in Clinton, Iowa.  For approximately the last 
year I have been participating in volunteer work at Kishwauketoe Nature Conservancy 
in Williams Bay, WI.  helping to identify and remove invasive species within the areas of 
the preserve.  Most recently in April I had the opportunity to participate in a prescribed 
burn in one of Kishwauketoe’s prairie areas. I have “adopted” several areas within 
Kishwauketoe with the goal of removing the noxious plants, garlic mustard, working 
independently after work and on the weekends. 
  
In addition to volunteering at Kishwauketoe, I am an avid hiker.  I try to get out at least 
once a weekend when the weather permits.  I have tried to take advantage of the 
available trails in Walworth County.  I enjoy taking trips hiking and most recently 
traveled to Mississippi Palisades in Savanna, Illinois to observe local wildlife and the 
trillium in bloom as well as visiting the Schlitz Audubon Nature Center just north of 
Milwaukee where I had the pleasure of seeing a Harris Hawk and multiple Red Tailed 
Hawks in the midst of rehabilitation.  I have a trip planned this summer to hike in the 
Nicolet Nation Forest to try and photograph bald eagles as well. I am awestruck by Lake 
Geneva's local raptors that seem to always make their appearance on my way to work 
in the morning.  Sustainability is my main focus and I would love to be a part of the 
preservation and restoration of areas that are appealing to migratory and residential 
birds.  Educating the community is the best way to keep this beautiful city's bird 
population and I would like to help.          
Thank you for considering me for the Avian Committee. 
Sincerely, 
  
Katherine (Kate) Anderson 
 


	5 27 14 Finance Agenda
	5 12 14 Finance Minutes
	5 27 14 Council Agenda
	Agenda Item 8 5 12 14 Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 9
	Agenda Item 11 Ordinance 14-03
	Agenda Item 12 Brunk Agreement
	Agenda Item 13 Staff Report
	Agenda Item 13A
	Agenda Item 13B Summerhaven PIP
	Agenda Item 13C Summerhaven Land Division
	Agenda Item 13D
	Agenda Item 13E
	Resolution14-R30
	Finnigan Sweet.pdf

	Agenda Item 14
	Agenda Item 15B Prepaid Bills
	Agenda Item 15C
	Agenda Item 16



